TO: San Francisco Taxi Drivers, Medallion Holders and Color Scheme Managers
FROM: Philip Cranna, Enforcement and Legal Affairs Manager, SFMTA Taxi Services

DATE: March 25, 2025 z tl

SUBJECT: ***NCAA Sweet 16 and Elite 8 Games: 3/27 & 3/29***

Please be advised of that the 2025 NCAA Men's Basketball Championship - West Regional will
take place at Chase Arena on March 27 and March 29.

Games are broadcast on KNBR 104.5 FM/680 AM. The winner of the March 29 game goes on to
the Final Four.

Road closures and the taxi stand will mirror Warriors games.

Date Event Tip-Off Recommended Arrival
03/27 Thu  Sweet 16

No. 1 Florida v. No. 4 Maryland 4:39 p.m.

No. 3 Texas Tech v. No. 10 Arkansas ~ 7:09 p.m. 9:00 p.m.

03/29 Sat Elite 8
Winners of Thursday Games face off  TBD
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San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency 1 South Van Ness Avenue, 7t" Floor San Francisco, CA 94103 SFMTA.com

{311 Free language assistance / MBS @8 / Ayuda gratis con el idioma / Becnnarian NnomMowb NepesoaYrkos § Trg gidp Théng dich Mién phi § Assistance linguistique
gratuite f ##0E 8 / Libreng tulong para sa wikang Filipino / 28 910 K@ f mrhmiamad oo oo /5,0 e Slall soelll L


https://www.chasecenter.com/events/2025-ncaa-tournament-west-regional-20250327/
https://www.chasecenter.com/events/2025-ncaa-tournament-west-regional-20250329/

